From: REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk

To: REDACTED]@pennon-group.co.uk; [REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk; [REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Email from Susan Davy
Date: 21 November 2022 11:01:25

Hi [REDACTED],

I’'m taking over as the Minister’s diary manager. | think 10 January would be best for us — how
about 10:45 at the Minister’s office in London (2 Marsham Street, SW1P 4DF)?

Best,
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] | [REDACTED] | Parliamentary Under Secretary of State Department for Environment,
Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) | [REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk | [REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@pennon-group.co.uk>

Sent: 18 November 2022 15:14

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Email from Susan Davy

You don't often get email from [REDACTED]@pennon-group.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon [REDACTED]

Thank you for your email. Susan would be happy to meet in the first few weeks in
January. Would any of the following dates be possible:

3-6 January — London or South West

10 January am — London

13 January pm — London

16 January — London or South West

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED] to Susan Davy, Chief Executive Officer
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
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Peninsula House, Rydon Lane, Exeter EX2 7HR
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From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 November 2022 17:37

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@pennon-group.co.uk>; [REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Email from Susan Davy

EXTERNAL EMALIL - This email is from an external source.

Hi Susan,

Thanks for your e-mail and apologies for the delay in response.

The Minister would be happy to meet, however we have a very busy diary for the next few
weeks in the run-up to Christmas.

Would you be okay if this meeting were to take place in the first few weeks in January at all?

Please let me know if this would cause any issues.

Best,
[REDACTED]

From: Davy, Susan <[REDACTED]@pennon-group.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 9:31 AM

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>

Subject: Email from Susan Davy

You don't often get email from [REDACTED]@pennon-group.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Minister Pow

| wanted to drop you a note to congratulate you on your return to DEFRA. | know your
interest in the wider environmental agenda has been undiminished. Given some time
has passed since our last discussion, | hoped that we might meet when you are in the
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constituency to have a general catch up. | can of course bring you up to speed on South
West Water’s progress and the plans we are working on to continue to drive regional
improvements on water quality, sustainability and services for our customers. Your work
on the Environment Act has been instrumental in shaping how the water industry is now
planning for the future, and the commitment South West Water is making to
improvement in our network and in our region is paramount to both myself and all of the
team.

The Greater South West, | know is important to us both and appreciate that you have a
very busy agenda, however | hope that you might be able to find time in the coming

weeks to meet for coffee in Taunton or indeed in Westminster if that's more convenient
for you.

I look forward to seeing you soon.
Best wishes
Susan

Susan Davy
Chief Executive Officer

[REDACTED]

Peninsula House, Rydon Lane, Exeter EX2 7HR

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any attachments is
intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to
use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender.
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